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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: DeeDee Jonrowe 
To:  Madison
Subject: Re: IDITAROD!!!!!!!!!!! 
Date: Thu 12 Feb 2009 12:27:03 AM -0600 View Header

Dear Madison 
Anyone can run the Iditarod if they are willing to work hard and spend a lot of time training dogs. It is a big
commitment. If it is your dream - follow it! 
The pink harnesses are the same cost as any other - about $20 each. I use pink to honor breast cancer patients
surviors and those that have not survived. A simple reminder to get checked and tell loved ones to do the same. 

As for what to do to support mushers...well... just keep cheering us on : ) we love it! 

DeeDee 

On Wed, Feb 11, 2009 at 12:21 PM, MADISON <  wrote: 
Dear DeeDee,
I am one of the Celeste Junior High students in Celeste, Texas. My eighth grade class just started an Iditarod
project and we have to e-mail our favorite musher. You are the coolest musher in the race. I think that you will be
in the top five for sure and your dogs are so cute….What is your lead dog's name? Are the pink harnesses more
expensive than the regular basic colors because I think that I might try to run the Iditarod for fun. Do you
recommend that teenagers from Texas (one of the warmest states in the U.S.) run the Iditarod. I'm not the only
one that plans to run the Iditarod some day, a lot of my friends want to also. Also what do you recommend we do
to help support you and your fellow mushers? Thank you for your time to read my e-mail and to listen to my
questions, if you would please send back so I can get some tips on my mushing future.
Sincerely,
Madison C

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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